
Y:\Finance & Administration\Airport Commission\Agendas and Meeting Notices and Affidavits\AGENDAS Strategic Planning\2025-03-
31 Specail Called  GCAC Meeting Agenda.docx 

 

 
 

DATE:  March 25, 2025 

TO:  Glynn County Airport Commission 

FROM:  Robert J. Burr, Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Special-Called Airport Commission Meeting Agenda  

 

 

A Special-Called meeting of the Glynn County Airport Commission (GCAC) will be held at 9:00 a.m. Monday, 

March 31, 2025. 

The public is invited to attend at the Brunswick Golden Isles Airport, 295 Aviation Parkway, Second Floor, 

Brunswick, Georgia 31525. 

 

Special-Called Airport Commission Meeting Agenda 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

II. Accept Agenda 

 

III. Strategic Planning 

 

IV. Public Comment 

 

V. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this 
meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, may contact the Glynn County Airport 
Commission at 912-265-2070. The Airport Commission will make reasonable accommodations for those persons with at least 
two business days’ notice prior to the meeting.  


